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Subject: Student Majors
Date: Tuesday, November 27, 2018 at 17:25:48 Pacific Standard Time
From: Bazard, David
To: Hill, Angelina
CC: Potamianos, George
AEachments: DRAFT 11_17 CR-HSU ENVSC Advising Sheet apo edits.docx

Hi Angelina.
The topic of declared CR majors came up in our conversaVon with HSU (Lisa Bond-Maupin and Rosamel
Benavides-Garb). Can you provide a lisVng I can forward?  I know you have distributed these before, but I was
unable to locate my copy.
Otherwise, the meeVng went well and we have some areas to explore including facilitaVng more faculty to
faculty (CR to HSU) conversaVons to determine the specific transfer requirements.  It was also helpful to have
Kailyn present as a resource regarding advising and how to pursue arVculaVon.
I shared the aaached DRAFT as an example of how we are aaempVng to work out a standardized advising
template with the Environmental Science program – it is a work in progress.
Thank you.
--Dave
 
David Bazard, Ph.D.
Dean, MathemaVcs, Sciences, Behavioral & Social Sciences
College of the Redwoods
707 476-4211
 


